Response to Jessie’s Well and Simple Song

"Brolga Music" <julie@brolgamusic.com>

24/04/2007 10:05 AM

To
"Ralph Hultgren" <r.hultgren@griffith.edu.au>

Subject
Fw: Recording Session

Just thought you might be interested - I've contacted him back etc....it's is nice to know that both Jessie
and Simple Song are loved by more people that just me.
XX

Brolga Music Publishing Company

Brolga House

158 Enoggera Road

Newmarket Qld 4051

Australia

+61 7 3856 4477 (Ph)

+61 7 3856 2575 (Fax)

----- Original Message -----

From: Jim Cochran - Shattinger Music

To: Brolga Music

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2007 2:52 AM

Subject: Recording Session

Hi Julie,

Hope things are well you with and the clan!!

| just got an email from Dennis Fisher at the University of North Texas.

He is coordinating music for Beg Band Vol 2 of the Teaching Music Series.
He is recording music for this volume on May 13.

He has chosen Simple Song from your catalog for inclusion in this volume.
Can you send him a comp set for this recording?

Here is his address:

University of North Texas

Wind Studies — Dennis Fisher

2210 N |-35 East

Denton TX 76203-0818

Thanks very much for your help with this.



I am play Jessie’s Well this coming Saturday for a conference in New Jersey.
I’1l let you how know things go.

All the best!!

Jim

Instrumental Department
Shattinger Music Company
(800) 444-2408

(314) 621-2408

Fax: (314) 621-2561
www.shattingermusic.com




